ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Real Estate Investment Advisory 
This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFP had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contacts by 3:00 PM, CST, Friday, July 29, 2011.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about August 5, 2011.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1.
Can we get the RFP in word format? We were only able to pull down a pdf from the website (note if that could be obtained somehow before August 5th it would very much be appreciated).
A word version of the RFP will be posted via ISBI’s website no later than Friday, August 5, 2011.
2.
Can we supply all of the requested information with one consistent date? We can do so as of 6/3/11.

Please provide all of the requested information as of June 30, 2011 whenever available. If Respondent does not have firm personnel information available as of June 30, then March 31 data is sufficient (question 10).

3.
Question 50. Can the mandate size be disclosed so we can respond to this proposed fee question?

The proposed mandate is for $150 million. For the purposes of this RFP, Respondents may assume that the entire allocation will be awarded to a single Respondent; however, ISBI reserves the right to divide the mandate amongst multiple Respondents or suspend or revoke the search at its discretion.

4.
Question 51. Can you help us understand this question better by referencing what aspects of Most Favored Nations you are interested in learning about?

The question pertains specifically to the fee provision of Respondents’ Most Favored Nations (“MFN”) Policy (if applicable). Please describe your firm’s MFN Policy and any applicable fee break points that are available to ISBI.
5.
Do you expect a data worksheet to accompany the RFP, and if so what is the anticipated availability date? 

The only additional worksheet required to be submitted with the RFP is the Equal Employment Opportunity Chart, which is available via ISBI’s website.  ISBI will utilize the fund specific information available from Townsend’s open-end core fund database, including historical performance, for comparative purposes.  If Respondent does not currently provide data to the Townsend database, please contact Cara Wood at 216-781-9090 or cwood@townsendgroup.com for information. 

6.
Is this RFP for a commingled fund or separate account?

This RFP is specifically for a commingled fund. Separate account offerings will not be considered.

7.
Will ISBI consider investing in a commingled fund where the advisor is a fiduciary to the fund but not to ISBI?

Yes. Requirement #4 on page 5 of the RFP specifies that Respondent agrees to act as a fiduciary, as defined by the Illinois Pension Code, with respect to the core open end fund. 

8.
Will ISBI invest in a fund pursuant to an LLC agreement with terms that vary from requirements set forth in the RFP and the requirements for Advisers?
As indicated in the RFP, there are certain terms which will need to be incorporated into a Side Letter Agreement.  ISBI understands that certain additional terms will be contained in any applicable LLC Agreement.

9.
Where ISBI invests in a commingled fund, does it consider the advisor to such fund to be a “vendor” to ISBI?

Yes.

10.
Can ISBI make available the name of it Board members of the past 5 years.

For purposes of the Board’s Vendor Disclosure Policy, Respondents are required to disclose all political contributions made to ISBI’s current Board members over the past 5 years.  ISBI’s current Board members can be found via ISBI’s website at http://www2.illinois.gov/isbi/Pages/Board.aspx.

11.
Can you please provide a copy of your responsible contractor policy, as the link states that “no web site is configured at this address”?

The Board’s Responsible Contractor Policy can be found on page 86 of the Board’s Investment Policy, which is available via ISBI’s website at http://www2.illinois.gov/isbi/Documents/Investment-Policy.pdf.

12.
Do you expect to hire one or multiple firms for this mandate to complement your existing real estate portfolio?

The proposed mandate is for $150 million. For the purposes of this RFP, Respondents may assume that the entire allocation will be awarded to a single Respondent; however, ISBI reserves the right to divide the mandate amongst multiple Respondents or suspend or revoke the search at its discretion. 

13.
What is your target timeframe to completely invest the capital for this allocation?

There is no predetermined date by which the funds need to be invested; however deposit queues and estimated drawdown dates will be a factor in determining the finalist candidates.

14.
Will the successful firm be required to acknowledge in writing that they are a fiduciary with respect to the core open end commingled fund via a side letter?
Yes.

15.
We noticed you did not request performance for the Fund.  If you require, should we submit all performance through 3/31/11 or do you prefer to see more current information?

Board Staff and Consultants will rely on the diversification, performance and other fund specific data submitted to the Townsend open-end core fund database for purposes of the search. Respondents that do not currently contribute data to Townsend may contact Cara Wood at 216-781-9090 or cwood@townsendgroup.com for more information. 

16.
We are willing to adhere to your Investment Policy and a few other policies referenced, however does this apply for commingled funds since the fund documents typically will supersede stated policies in some instances?

As noted in the Board’s Investment Policy, commingled funds are exempt from certain Board polices.

17.
Would you like for us to include our securities business in personnel and AUM numbers or just or direct private business information?

Please exclude your firm’s securities business when completing the personnel information request except when the position serves both the private as well as the public market real estate program. For question 17, please provide AUM by product as it pertains to the direct business as well as REITs.

